JOHN BOTERO

FULL STACK DEVELOPER | REACT DEVELOPER



✓ john.botero@outlook.es

Medellín, Colombia

(57) 314 702 91 07

GitHub

in <u>LinkedIn</u>



Platzi

SKILLS

- HTML5
- CSS3
- SASS
- Javascript
- Typescript
- React
- Next.js
- Git
- NodeJS
- Express
- MongoDB
- SQL MySQL

- Astro
- Redux
- Hubspot
- Figma
- Jest
- Wordpress
- Linux
- AWS Vercel

LANGUAGES

- Inglés (B1)
- Native Spanish

ABOUT ME

+4 years of experience in the industry, I have specialized in web application development using modern technologies such as React, Next.js, and the MERN Stack.

My focus is on usability and aesthetics, and I have had the privilege of working on a variety of exciting projects, ranging from creating an online education platform to developing dynamic and static websites for clients in various sectors.

EDUCATION

Platzi Master

2019 - 2021

Full Stack Developer - MERN Stack

Universidad Nacional

2017 - 2018

CCNA Routing and Switching

Fundación CESDE

2008 - 2010

Systems Technician

LAST PROJECTS

Shareflow App - Mid Front-end Developer

Technologies: React, Next.js, TypeScript, Sass, AWS, Stripe **Contributions:**

- Implementation of components and functionalities.
- Cross-platform authentication system with NextAuth, versioning, and deployment management.

Academy by Polygonus - Front-end Developer

Technologies: HTML5, CSS, SASS, Javascript, React, Nextis, Figma, Github, Vercel, AWS.

Contributions:

- Design Wareframes, project mockups.
- Maletation HTML5, Sass for Handling of Styles.
- Developed in React with NEXTJS, Fetching data, authentication, access to administrative modules, video player, user profile.
- Maintenance and support.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Shareflow | Mid Front-end Developer

ENE 2024 - PRESENT

- Layout and implementation of the web application.
- Integration with various API Restful
- Repository management and versioning, and AWS management.

On The Fuze | Front-end Developer

ENE 2022 - AGU - 2023

- Sites implementations
- · Web, Landing, Updates, New Features,
- Various technologies like Hubspot,
- WordPress and React.

PolygonUs | Front-end Developer

DIC 2020 - ENE 2022

 Development Web projects mainly implementing the Mern Stack..

Achievement: Construction and maintenance. Academy platform. Online training academy for digital artists.